Yambhill County
Public Works Department

2060 NE Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, OR 97128
Ph. 503.434.7515 Fax 503.472.4068 E-mail: pubwork@co.yamhill.or.us

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: 0712912021

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Russel Heath, Fleet Manager & Mark Lago, Public Works Director
RE: Chipper/Bucket Truck

BACKGROUND: Public Works is requesting to purchase one new 2022 Freightliner
M22 Truck equipped with a Terex XTPR56 boom and chipper box. This type of truck
with a boom and chipper box is a specialty type of equipment that no local vendors
offer. As part of our vegetation plan, we are required to clear tree limbs and brush in the
right of way up to 20’ high. We have received several complaints stating trucks are
having to drive in the center of the roadway to avoid the brush and tree limbs, creating
unsafe driving conditions. This unit would allow us to maintain the right of way in
accordance with the 20-foot requirement.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Purchase new chipper/bucket truck from Custom Truck
One Source.

FISCAL IMPACT: We have identified the vendor Custom Truck One Source to supply
this truck under Sourcewell Contract # 012418-TER. We are members of the
Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative and would exercise the use of this contract. The
truck has a list price of $176,813, but with the contract we would purchase the truck for
$146,912 (delivery included). This is a budgeted 2021/2022 capital purchase and the
funds for this purchase would come from the Replacement Fund 045-029-802.02

ATTACHMENTS: N/A
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